





tolga.e@teosteam.com



Istanbul, TURKEY

(in)

linkedin.com/in/husnutolgaeyyuboglu

HUSNU TOLGA EYYUBOGLU

Istanbul, 1977

Expert business leader with a sound understanding of technology and manufacturing management, organizational and financial development, and sales. Skilled leader with 20 years of experience in a business starting as a small shop with 15 employees, become a global business with 200employees exporting to 65 countries and successfully making international JV. Persuasive negotiator who uses integrity and professionalism in presenting joint ventures, assessing acquisition opportunities, and identifying new markets. Innovative thinker who detects more efficient ways of growing company assets by recommending new products, revolutionizing current product offerings, and testing new market approaches. Pioneer engineer experienced in standardization and harmonization of newly developed alternative fuel systems including contribution to prepare several standard and norms.

EXPERIENCE

AUG 2021-PRESENT teosteam.com

TEOSTEAM / PARTNER

- TEOSTEAM is a brand servicing in climate technologies, alternative and sustainable energy (Hydrogen, eFuels, LNG etc.)
 • Consultancy and Technical Supervision Services for alternative fuels industry
- Harmonization and Certification of alternative fuel systems · People, process, and product certification per applicable standards

JUL 2018-PRESENT deytas.com

DEYTAS / CHAIRMAN

Deytas is a family-owned EPC company

JUL 2009-SEP 2020 aritasenerji.com

ARITAS ENERGY / CO-OWNER & BOARDMEMBER

aritasenerji.com

 ARITAS Energy is a company dealing with Heat pump oriented alternative heating / cooling system development and integration with new generation energy and climate

JAN 2018-SEP 2019 savener.com.tr

SAVANER ENGINEERING / CO-OWNER & BOARDMEMBER

savener.com.tr

• Managed small business of 6 engineers and delivered full design and analysis of high and low altitude several wind tunnels for aerospace and defense industry

FEB 2016-MAY 2018 www.aritas.com.tr

WORTHINGTON ARITAS / GENERAL MANAGER & CTO & CO-OWNER

- Moved 100 employees from ISTANBUL to BANDIRMA, managed hiring and training of 100 new employees, completion and successfully starting up of new factory
- · Managed the company with loss to breakeven in two years
- Created companies most skillful and efficient engineering team with more than 200 years of combined experience
- Combined Sales, Procurement, Project and Production teams with integrated ERP and product categorized breakdowns

FEB 2014-FEB 2016 www.aritas.com.tr

WORTHINGTON ARITAS / CO-MANAGING DIRECTOR & CTO & CO-OWNER Created an engineering and management training program for Worthington Cryogenics

- Managed building a state-of-art factory on 90.000 m2 land with 38.000 m2 under roof in BANOSB
- Started the "Engineering Team"

JAN 2013-FEB 2016 www.aritas.com.tr

ARITAS / CTO & CO-OWNER

- Found a strategic partner and completed companies 75% share sale (ARITAS to Worthington ARITAŞ. a subsidiary of Worthington Cryogenics, USA)
- Introduced new generation LNG fuel tank

JAN 2011-JAN 2013 www.aritas.com.tr

ARITAS / EXECUTIVE BOARDMEMBER, TECHNOLOGY & CO-OWNER

- Designed and developed the market for LNG fuel tanks for ships
- Added Blue Origin and SpaceX to customer list. Rocket fuel tanks and Rocket engine test
- Selected as a key vendor for Turkish Defense and Aerospace industries, develop and deliver critical components

IAN 2007-IAN 2011 www.aritas.com.tr

ARITAS / GENERAL MANAGER & CO-OWNER

- Managed company to ISO Second top 500 list in Turkey with 30M USD+ turnover and 15%
- Established Dealerships in Norway and Canada • Established 2000+ LNG satellite plants globally
- Realized Companies first long-term Global supplier contract

JAN 2000-JAN 2007 www.aritas.com.tr

ARITAS / DESIGN & PROD. DEV. DIRECTOR & CO-OWNER

- · Categorized all product portfolio
- Introduce LNG systems and hardware, reactors, heat exchangers, cyclones and turnkey process systems in product portfolio

JAN 1999-JAN 2000 www.aritas.com.tr

ARITAS / PRODUCTION MANAGER

• Designed and manufactured biggest cryogenic tank farm back then the company produced

SKILLS

- Start-up & Turnground leadership
- Organizational Restructuring, Hiring & Team Building, People Development / Coachina
- Product Development & Marketing, Sales Leadership & Motivation
- Resourceful & Educative Engineering
- Language: Turkish / Native, English / Fluent, German / Basic

EXPERTISE

- Engineering and broadscale understanding of industrial gases, flow technologies, new generation energy systems, carbon capture and climate technologies
- P&L Management, Financial Improvement, M&A, Contract Negotiations, International Business, Budgeting, Investing

EDUCATION

Mechanical Engineering Yıldız Technical University Istanbul, 1995

Bursa Science High School Bursa, 1992

Ortadoğu Collage Istanbul, 1985

Hüsnü Tolga Eyyuboğlu 20240125hte webrev